Caitlyn McGhee

From: BrendaMarts

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 3:13 PM

To: District3; District5; District1; District4; District2; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda 27 & 28

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Agenda ltem #27: Award: Master Agreement No. MA-PO-24-233, Offsite Sweeping,
L.L.C. (Headquarters: Phoenix, AZ), to provide for roadway sweeping services. This
master agreement is for an initial term of one (1) year in the annual award amount of
$450,000.00 (including sales tax) and includes four (4) one-year renewal options.

- Agenda ltem #28: Award: Multiple Supplier Contracts, to provide for janitorial
services. These contracts are for an initial term of one (1) year in the total annual award
amount of $4,000,000.00 (including sales tax) and include four (4) one-year renewal options.

Recommended Action: The two items above are awards given to private companies to clean Pima
County roads and buildings. These are new contracts beginning in 2024. Email the BoS and ask
them who cleaned the roads and buildings last year? Did we replace all of the full-time employees on
the Pima County payroll with companies that make $100.00 or more per hour to do the same jobs?
Paying private companies is going to cost each of us more in tax dollars. Did Pima County fire all of
their personnel, or are they getting paid to oversee these private companies? Where is the fiscal -
responsibility? '






